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Dear William

Thank you for your letter of 11 May on behalf of the Petitions Committee regarding petition
P-04-638 which calls for the provision of a legislative power of entry for the Welsh
Ambulance Services NHS Trust.

This is not a matter which has previously been raised by any professional body and there is
currently no intention to consider creating a power of entry for Welsh ambulance staff.

| hope the committee find my response helpful.

Yours sincerely

Vaughan Gething AC / AM
Y Dirprwy Weinidog lechyd
Deputy Minister for Health
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